HAUGHLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Councillors Present:	G Brown, A Flint, A Hannan (chairman), Mrs. Y Hannan, T Monaghan and Mrs. T Shaw.
In Attendance:	Claire Pizzey (Clerk), District Councillor Rachel Eburne, District Councillor Keith Welham, P C Stefan Henriksen and 21 members of the public.
1.	Opening and Welcome by the Chairman of the Parish Council.
2.	To receive apologies for absence: Councillor Glyn French and County Councillor Andrew Stringer.
3.	To confirm the minutes of the APM of 8 th May 2019: The minutes were signed as a correct record.
4.	To receive a report from the Chairman of the Parish Council: Alf Hannan reported for the Parish Council.
5.	To receive a report from County Councillor Andrew Stringer: A report had been re- ceived and made available.
6.	To receive reports from District Councillor Rachel Eburne and Keith Welham: District Councillor Rachel Eburne reported for the District Council and the full report was made available.
7.	 To receive reports from Village Organisations: Biodiversity & Wildlife Conservation: A report had been received and made available. Gallowsfield Wood: A report had been received and made available. H.A.T.S: No report was received. Haughley & Wetherden Twinning Association: The Association reported that, like many, no Twinning activity has taken place in the past two years. Hopefully, later in 2022 but nothing confirmed as yet.

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Monday 9th May in the Village Hall

	Haughley and Wetherden Parish News: A report had been received and
	made available.
	Haughley Bellringers: No report received.
	Haughley Bowls Club: No report received.
	Haughley Choir: A report had been received and made available.
	Haughley Crawford's School: No report received.
	Haughley History & Parish Archive: No report received.
	Haughley Hoofers: A report had been received and made available.
	Haughley in Bloom: A report had been received and made available.
	Haughley Pre-school Playgroup: No report was received.
	Haughley Royal British Legion: Tim Hart reported on behalf of the Haughley
	Branch of the British Legion.
	Haughley Scout Group: A report had been received and made available.
	Haughley Utd Football: No report was received.
	Haughley Village Hall: No report was received.
	Haughley WI: A report had been received and made available.
	Haughley Youth Football: A report had been received and made available.
	• Mid Suffolk District Council: A report had been received and made available.
	• Parish Church of Haughley: A report had been received and made available.
	Parochial Church Council: No report was received.
	Playing Field Committee: T Shaw Chairman reported on behalf of the com-
	mittee.
	Queens Platinum Jubilee Working Group: A report had been received and
	made available.
	 Safer Neighbourhood Team: Sgt Stefan Henriksen explained his role as
	Community Engagement Officer with the Safer Neighbourhood Team at
	Stowmarket and his involvement with the 73 parishes he looks after.
	• Suffolk County Council: A report had been received and made available.
	The Cricket: A report had been received and made available.
	All reports and meeting minutes are to be made available on the Parish
	Council website
8.	To receive issues from members of the public present:
	l

Desident asked if the Darish Council have approached the developers for the
Resident asked if the Parish Council have approached the developers for the
land at Station Road.
• A resident thanked the Clerk for all the work she does for the village, re-
quested that the Parish Council look at linking their website to the Parish
website, reported that the recycled benches are not very comfortable to sit
on and requested that the bench at the allotments is tuned 180°.
A resident reported on the Wildlife exhibition that was formed though the
work of G Brown, of the Parish Council, the Church and Haughley Nature
Watch. The exhibition is now available to view at the Church.
• A resident asked if the Parish Council could look at making verges in Haughley
Green appropriate to step on to avoid traffic.
 A resident asked after additional VAS signs for the village.
A residents asked about the 30mph extension on Fishponds Way
• A resident asked the Parish Council to investigate a missing footpath from Sta-
tion Road to Dagworth.
There being no further business, the Meeting was closed at 20.49